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Chris Harvey

From: Christy Le [cle@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 12:39 PM
To: Chris Harvey
Cc: cli@kyocera-wireless.com; 'Mike Kuo'; christy Le
Subject: RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24B, Assessment  NO.: AN06T5757, 

Notice#1

Attachments: OVFKWC-K24B_Request for confidentiality.pdf; Exhibit 8_OVFKWC-K24B_ Internal 
Photos.pdf; Exhibit 8A_OVFKWC-K24B_ Internal Photos under the shield.pdf

OVFKWC-K24B_Req
uest for confid...

Exhibit 
VFKWC-K24B_ Inter

Exhibit 
OVFKWC-K24B_ Inte

Chris,

    Thank you for your confirmation.  Attached are 3 revised documentations:
1. Request for Confidentiality
2. Exhibit 8_Internal Photos
3. Exhibit 8A_Internal Photo under the Shield Please review and advise if you have any 
questions.
Thanks,
Christy

At 07:11 AM 5/16/2006 -0400, Chris Harvey wrote:
>Yes, I see that 3 photo exhibits are required.
>
>External Photo - allowed to be short-term confidentiality Internal 
>Photo with shields ON - allowed to be short-term confidentiality 
>Internal Photo with shields removed - allowed to be Long-Term 
>Confidentiality (removing RF Shield will likely destroy device)
>
>I hope this is clear.
>
>Best regards,
>
>Chris Harvey
>
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From: Christy Le [mailto:cle@kyocera-wireless.com]
>Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 7:03 PM
>To: Chris Harvey
>Cc: cli@kyocera-wireless.com; 'Mike Kuo'
>Subject: RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24B, Assessment NO.:
>AN06T5757, Notice#1
>
>Hi Chris,
>
>     It is very nice to talk to you over the phone.  I will register to 
>a photographic class so that I could take a better picture next time 
>:o) Please confirm that the internal picture (no blacked out) with chip 
>set under the shield will be submit in different exhibit with long term 
>confidentiality.
>Thanks,
>Christy
>
>At 08:51 AM 5/13/2006 -0400, Chris Harvey wrote:
> >Christy, since the Chip Set is under the shield, you are allowed to 
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> >ask for confidentiality of the photos that show the components under 
> >the RF Shield that requires destroying the device to remove.  
> >Therefore, if you choose, you can separate the regular internal 
> >photos from the confidential internal photos and update the 
> >Confidentiality letter to include the specific internal photos.
> >
> >Please let me know if this is the way you would prefer to proceed or 
> >if you have any questions.
> >
> >Best regards,
> >
> >Chris Harvey
> >
> >-----Original Message-----
> >From: Christy Le [mailto:cle@kyocera-wireless.com]
> >Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 5:21 PM
> >To: Chris Harvey
> >Cc: cli@kyocera-wireless.com
> >Subject: RE: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24B, Assessment NO.:
> >AN06T5757, Notice#1
> >
> >Chris,
> >
> >     Attached is a revised Internal Photo.  Please review and let me 
> > know
>if
> >you have any questions.
> >Thanks,
> >Christy
> >
> >At 02:38 PM 5/12/2006 -0400, Chris Harvey wrote:
> > >Christy, you must respond to the Internal Photo issue from #3 
> > >below, as
> >this
> > >is a long standing policy from the FCC for devices that are 
> > >provided to
>the
> > >General Public.
> > >
> > >Best regards,
> > >
> > >Chris Harvey
> > >
> > >-----Original Message-----
> > >From: Christy Le [mailto:cle@kyocera-wireless.com]
> > >Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 2:30 PM
> > >To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
> > >Cc: Christy Le
> > >Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24B, 
> > >Assessment
>NO.:
> > >AN06T5757, Notice#1
> > >
> > >Hi Chris,
> > >
> > >      Attached is the response for Notice#1 part 1.
> > >For Internal Photos, please let me know what action should I take?  
> > >However, I am applying for a separate application for BT portion
>and
> > >will be done by 1pm.
> > >Thanks,
> > >Christy
> > >
> > >At 03:54 AM 5/12/2006 -0700, charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote:
> > > >Christy,
> > > >
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> > > >I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find 
> > > >that the following items need to be addressed before the review 
> > > >can be
>completed:
> > > >
> > > >1. The FCC has released CDMA2000 SAR Measurement guidance.  
> > > >Please show evidence of compliance with determining the worst 
> > > >case RC/SO
>combination
> > > >keeping in mind that the FCC recommendation is SO55 loopback for 
> > > >Rev 6 systems or higher.
> > > >
> > > >2. Please provide Schematic Diagrams for this handset (only 
> > > >Bluetooth Schematics were provided)
> > > >
> > > >3. The Internal Photos have several component markings that have 
> > > >been blacked-out.  Please either confirm that all production 
> > > >samples will
>also
> > > >be blacked-out or provide photos where the numbers are legible.
> > > >
> > > >4. This device contains a Bluetooth transmitter. It appears as 
> > > >though a separate application to cover this Bluetooth portion of 
> > > >this FCC ID may have been filed under AN06T5756, but the exhibits 
> > > >provided so far are
>not
> > > >for the Bluetooth portion.  Since the Bluetooth portion has a 
> > > >different Equipment Class (DSS) from the rest of the handset 
> > > >(PCE) the separate application must be filed.  Please confirm if 
> > > >AN06T5756 has been
> >submitted
> > > >to cover the Bluetooth portion of this application.
> > > >
> > > >The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> >continue
> > > >on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
> > > >requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date 
> > > >may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 
> > > >fee. Also, please
>note
> > > >that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
> > > >submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
>should
> > > >be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
> > > >
> > > >Best regards,
> > > >Chris Harvey
> > > >charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com


